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Brady, Cory M.

From: Brady, Cory M.
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 12:02 PM
To: District Applications WorkGroup; DAWG.Faculty
Cc: DCS Admin Group
Subject: District Applications WorkGroup (DAWG): Agenda for 05/28/2014 (Business Session)

Team, 
 
I would like to thank all who participated in last week’s working session on Student Planning. We had quite a turn out 
with a very high level of interest. I hope all got a chance to see the new Annex location as well.  
 
However, due to the timeline in rolling out Student Planning and OpenCCCApply, today’s DAWG Business Session is 
going to be repurposed as a working session for those two topics. However, unlike last week’s overall review of Student 
Planning, we will be specifically focusing on the discussions with Admissions and Counseling in planning the rollout to 
students and counselors. 
 
For this meeting, we will be in one of our side conference rooms, as our Training Room received the new desks and PC’s 
this week and is currently being setup. This only gives us about 12 seats for the meeting, so I would like to remind those 
that CCConfer is also available.  
 
 

District Application Workgroup (DAWG) Purpose:  

To provide a communication conduit and working environment to: 

 Bring and discuss current issues related to district applications and college services. Including: 

 New and changing State and Federal Mandates 

 New and changing college/district policies and procedures 

 etc. 

 

 To bring stakeholders together to complete tasks and resolve issues related to approved projects and operational 

tasks. 

 

Regular Meeting Schedule: 

 Business Sessions – 1st and 3rd Wednesday from 2:00 PM to 4:30 PM 

 Working Sessions – 2nd and 4th Wednesday from 2:00 PM to 4:30 PM 

 

IMPORTANT NOTE: This group has no function in prioritizing or accepting projects or programming requests. However, this 

group can be used to discuss and vet possible projects and programming requests. 

 

 

Date  Start time  End time  Session Type 

05/28/2014	 2:00	PM	 4:30	PM	 Business	Session	

06/04/2014	 3:00	PM	 5:30	PM	 Working	Session	(Summer	Session)	

06/11/2014	 3:00	PM	 5:30	PM	 Business	Session	(Summer	Session)

06/18/2014	 3:00	PM	 5:30	PM	 Working	Session	(Summer	Session)	

 
PARTICIPANT	DETAILS		
>	Dial	your	telephone	conference	line:	913‐312‐3202	or	(888)	886‐3951	
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>	Cell	phone	users	dial:	913‐312‐3202	
>	Enter	your	passcode:	798316	
>	Go	to	www.cccconfer.org	
>	Click	the	Participant	Log	In	button	under	the	Meet	&	Confer	logo	
>	Locate	your	meeting	and	click	Go	
>	Fill	out	the	form	and	enter	the	passcode:	798316	
 
Meeting Participants: 
 

 District 
o  

 

 SBVC 
o  

 

 CHC 
o   

 
Meeting Minutes (05/28/2014): 
 

 Prioritized Discussions 
 

1. Vendor Project: Self‐Service: Student Planning w/Degree Audit 
 

 Discussion: Roll‐out discussion. 
 

2. Mandates Project: OpenCCCApply 
 

 Discussion: Roll‐out discussion. 
 

 Next Meetings: 
 

1. Next “Business Session” Scheduled for Wednesday, June 11, 2014 from 3:00 PM to 5:30 PM. 
2. Next “Working Session” Scheduled for Wednesday, June 4, 2014 from 3:00 PM to 5:30 PM. 

 
Cory Brady * Interim Director of Administrative Application Systems * San Bernardino Community College District * 441 West 8th Street, San 
Bernardino CA 92401 * Tel 909-384-4366 * Fax 909-885-3371 * cbrady@sbccd.org * www.sbccd.org  
  
"Time is the predator and we are the prey." 
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